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December 13, 2022

BY ELECTRONIC DELIVERY

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk, United States Supreme Court
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Amgen Inc., et al. v. Sanofi, et al., No. 21-757
Dear Mr. Harris:

The Court granted certiorari in the above-captioned matter on November 4, 2022.
Petitioners’ opening brief and the joint appendix are currently due by December 19, 2022.

In light of the press of other matters in this and other courts, the parties respect-
fully request, under Rule 30.4, that the time within which to file petitioners’ opening brief
and the joint appendix (or joint motion to dispense with filing a joint appendix) be extend-
ed to and including December 27, 2022, and that the time in which to file respondents’ re-
sponse brief be extended a corresponding amount of time, to February 3, 2023. Petition-
ers’ reply brief would be due by March 6, 2023, in accordance with Rule 25.3. Counsel for
petitioners and respondents have agreed to the schedule proposed above, which would
permit oral argument in the first week of the March 2023 session.

Thank you very much for your time, attention, and assistance. Please do not hesi-
tate to call me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely yours,

AN,
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rey A Lamken

ce: All Counsel of Record



